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From: Michael Regulinski
To: Batra, Rakesh
Cc: Pincus, Steven; Bryson, Mike E.; Souder, David W.; Tam, Simon K.; "craig.glazer@pjm.com"; McGlynn, Paul;


Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: FW: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date approaching
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:04:06 AM


Rakesh, here is the information you requested regarding Yorktown Units 1 and 2.  Please let me
know if you have further questions.  Mike
 
 


 Yorktown 1 Yorktown 2
Name plate (kVA)        200,535        218,000
Min Real Output (MW) 85.0 85.0
Max Real Output (MW) 159.0 164.0
Lagging MVAr 65.0 81.0
Leading MVAr -50.0 -48.0
Ramp up/down (MW/Min) 1.0 1.4


Operational Limits (MW) 135.0 135.0
 
 
Michael C. Regulinski
Managing General Counsel
 
Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
tieline:  738-2794
P: (804) 819-2794
C: (804) 921-3108
michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com
 


From: Batra, Rakesh [mailto:Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Pincus, Steven; Michael Regulinski (Services - 6); Bryson, Mike E.; Souder, David
W.; Tam, Simon K.
Cc: Glazer, Craig; McGlynn, Paul; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: [External] RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date
approaching
 
PJM /Dominion:
 
Could you please provide us the name plate rating, Min & Max Real and reactive
power outputs, Ramp up and down time and any operational limits for both the coal
units at Yorktown location?  
 
Thanks,
Rakesh
 



mailto:michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com

mailto:Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov

mailto:Steven.Pincus@pjm.com

mailto:Michael.Bryson@pjm.com

mailto:David.Souder@pjm.com

mailto:Simon.Tam@pjm.com

mailto:craig.glazer@pjm.com

mailto:Paul.McGlynn@pjm.com

mailto:Stu.Bresler@pjm.com

mailto:michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com

mailto:Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov





CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may
be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.





